#### FUNDY SHOOTING SPORTS INC.

# Minutes of Meeting February 13, 2024

<u>Meeting Called To Order at:</u> 7:10 p.m. Adoption of minutes of meeting January 9, 2024 Moved by Peter Harding, seconded by Trevor Little

#### Treasurer's Report:

The Treasurer reported to those in attendance.

### Old Business

• Dave Greene thanked member Tim Nichols for coming forward to organize this years Scout Appreciation Day. Tim will require the support and assistance of the membership to prepare the event and participate at the range; please do your part to continue this worthwhile and rewarding shoot.

## New Business

- John Kelly said the bank statement for January has been received & balanced; all bills are paid. The 2023 Income Statement, Asset Listing, & Balance Sheet is available to any member who wants a copy. The top 20 users of the range for 2023 accounted for 761 trips out to Mispec, with one member making 85 trips (highest of group) and another 21 (lowest of group). 178 members made between 20 trips (highest of group) to 2 trips (lowest of group). Unfortunately 248 members either did not visit at all or didn't print their name in the logbook; remember that the logbook is the only evidence we can show to the CFO that you are an active member using firearms at the range – this is critical if you own restricted firearms. PRINT your name legibly – there were numerous lines that could not be read. Guest names also need to be printed in the log – "Member X & Guest" is not acceptable. We received payment from the Royal New Brunswick Rifle Association for hosting 5 of their Provincial shoots. RNBRA also provides funding for youth events & Dave Greene will be applying for our Scout and youth shoot. We received two thank you letters and receipts from the Joshua Group for donations made in 2023. Match Director Jody Waring has created a tentative list of 12 upcoming shoots for IPSC/3 Gun/2 Gun events that will be posted on the schedule for 2024; also he will be offering a black badge course April 13<sup>th</sup> & 14<sup>th</sup>. Scout Appreciation Day is scheduled for May 25<sup>th</sup>; National Range Day in support of the CCFR is June 1<sup>st</sup>; Youth Shoot will be August 10<sup>th</sup>; & the Dana Russell Memorial Shotgun Shoot will take place September 7<sup>th</sup>. Range Clean Up will take place sometime near the end of April.
- Dave Greene asked for a volunteer to place our new certificate of affiliation with the RNBRA in the main seacan member Blake Tibbetts volunteered; thanks for stepping up. A member asked if the CFO actually checks range usage & Dave Greene replied they have the right to do so; make sure you visit the range and log your name in the book to avoid issues. Dave said he had heard some feedback about the membership price increase from \$85 to \$100. As a reality check he said one club in Ontario charges over \$1100 a year; we believe our cost, equivalent to a few take-out meals or a tank of gas, is quite reasonable.
- Bill Nason had large rifle primers for sale at \$300/1000, with 2000 already sold out of 5000. Prices for all ammunition & components remain extremely high if you need it act quickly or lose out.
- Bill Nason asked new members to remain after the meeting for range safety orientation.

Motion to adjourn at 7:30 p.m. by Brian Smith

Next Meeting at 7:00 p.m. March 12th, 2024

Bill Nason, PRESIDENT